

Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority (PCNPA) Youth Committee

Minutes of meeting online 11/10/22

Youth Committee Members present at the meeting:

Facilitators: Maisie Sherratt – Graham Peake

Visitors: Michelle, Liliana, Demi, Sara, Rebecca

NAME	CHECK IN	CHECK OUT
<i>Maisie</i>	7.5	8.5
<i>Michelle</i>	7	7.5
<i>Liliana</i>	5.5	LEFT EARLY
<i>Demi</i>	6	7.5
<i>Sara</i>	6	7
<i>Rebecca</i>	7	LEFT EARLY

Matters Discussed

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action
1	Welcome and introductions / Check-in & check	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Catch ups and who has been up to what – University, College, and gap years.
2	Graffiti project updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Boards going to St David's Secondary School.• Contact Pembs college about Mural days.• Youth Centres and Community Centres.
3	Recruitment to National Park Next Generation (Youth Committee and Youth Rangers)	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Social media.• Community days – 2 in the diary.• FUTURE – must attend 2/6 sessions (6 Months).
4	Anna Jones – Inclusion and Diversity	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Anna idea – Youth Celebration Event – YC think is a very good idea and would attend.• YC would like to invite Anna to future meetings.
5	Tourism Tax in Wales	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Could put up barriers for visitors to Pembs.

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Provide local communities with an income. • Who decides on where the money goes? • What sectors benefit? • How is the tax calculated? • FUTURE YC DISCUSSIONS
6	Youth Rangers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Remembrance Day issue with Nov date. • December Christmas Date – Coppicing with Mitch.
7	Date of next meetings	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Youth Comm 25/10 @ Llanion/HaverHub – food and drink supplied. • Discuss date with Tom M. • Possibly record in person meetings for use of YC members who are unable to attend (Future consideration). • Keep agenda items short and concise.

-